Scott Raborn

From: Scott Raborn

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 6:58 PM

To: Jordan Head

Cc: Michael Link; Scott Raborn

Subject: PMTF Catch Update #12, June 21, 2024

Attachments: PMTF Catch Update #12, June 21, 2024.pdf; PMTF_RawData - June 21 2024.pdf

Please find attached today’s catch update table, as well as the raw data. We added a figure below the catch
update table (see attached) showing the percent of fish caught thus far at the PMTF in the 42 inch mesh. This
metric seems to stabilize around this point in the season based on recent years. Note that this year is most like
2021, which produced a 70% 2-ocean dominated run.

The Daily Catch Index was similar to yesterday.

PMTF Stock Composition Status: The 2™ stock composition covering June 19-20 will be released tonight just after
8:00 PM.

Index by Station

S2: No fishing again due to dolphins
S4: 23
S6: 56
S8: 68
S10: 114
S12: 150
S14: 33
S16: 2
S18:0
S20: 35
S22: 11
S24:7

Daily Catch Index=45

Scott and Jordan



Port Moller Test Fishery: Catch Update #12, 21 June 2024.

6/21/2024 6:37 PM ADT

All updates sent by email are also posted online at www.bbsri.org
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Daily Catch Index by Station
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Total =

630 (60%)

419 (40%)

479 507

Red index values were estimated with a statistical model built upon the observed pattern across catch indices to date; thus, these values are subject to change as the season progresses.
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